MAR 14 975

Docket No. 50-313

Arkansas Power & Light Company
ATTN: Mr. D. Phillips
Senior Vice President
Production, Transmission,
and Engineering S
Sixth and Pine € .reets POOR QUALITY PAGES
Pine Bluff, Ark.nsas 71601
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Gentlemen:

Although your rgency core mlh_;__lgm/ generally satisfy our
requi rements l;;—wrm to Tong-ters cooling, the system configurations
have not been specifically evalusted to show that significamt changes
in chemial comcentratioms would not occur during the lomg temm aftsy
a loss-of-goolant accident (LOCA) and these potentia! changes have not
been specifically addressed by appropriste operating procedures.
Accordingly, you should Teview your system capabilities and operating
procedures to assure that borem precipitation would not compromise
long-term eore cocling capability followimg a LOCA, This veview
should comsider all aspects of your design including compoment quali-
ficstion in the LOCA enviromneat in addition te a detailed review of
operating procedures. You should examine the vulnerability of your
design to single failures that would result in wny significant boren
precipitation.

You should submit this evaluation and associated operating procedures
within 36 days of receipt of this letter. These procedures should be
promptly effected to assure that borem precipitation would not interfere
with the ability of your fagility teo ecemform te Criteriom (8).08f

10 CPR 50.46(b). We will inferm you as t~ the acueptability of your
evaluation and associated operating procedures.
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While solute concentrations may be subject to control through
operating procedures, equipment modifications may be required

or desirable to simplify such procedures. Your submittal should
include a plan for completing such modifications within six months
of the date of this letter. :

This request for gemeric information was approved by GAO under
a blanket clearance number B-180225 (R0O072); this clearance exy res
July 31, 1977.

Sincerely,

Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
Operating Resctors Branch #2
Division of Reactor Licensing

cc: see next pag®
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